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State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 03399-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

May 21, 2024 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 Slll'MARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Samuel ~~ublic Utility Analyst II, Office of Industry Development & Market 
Analysis 

Docket No. 20240069-TP - Petition fo r designation as an eligible 
telecommunications carrier (ETC) in the State of Florida, by TEMPO TELECOM, 
LLC. 

Attached includes correspondence between staff and TEMPO TELECOM, LLC. Please add to 
docket file. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (850)413-6734. 
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Savannah Jones 

From: Greg Fog leman 

Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, May 14, 2024 1 :41 PM 
Savannah Jones 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 20240069-TP 

From: Lance Steinhart < lsteinhart@telecomcounse l.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 2:23 PM 
To: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Samuel Day <SDay@psc.state.fl .us>; Fa ll in Steinhart <fsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com>; Heather Kirby 

<hkirby@telecomcounsel .com> 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20240069-TP 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organ ization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 

especially from unknown senders. 

Good afternoon Greg. 
The company agrees not to charge Lifeline customers a number-portability charge consistent with 47 CFR § 54.401(e) . 

T hank you and best regards 

Lance Steinhart 
Managing Attorney 
La nce J.M . Steinhait, P.C. 

STEINHART Email: lsteinhart@J<.?lecomcounsel.co111 

TELECOM LAW 
Office: 770-232-9200 I Mobi le : 404-984-4000 
1725 Windward Concourse, Ste. 150 

Alpha retta, GA 30005 
www .teleco mcou nse I .com 

This transmission may be: ( 1) subject to the Attorney-Client Pri\"ilcgc; (2) an Attorney Work Product ; or (3) Strictly Confidential. In the absence of an 
Engagement Letter or a signed Fee Agreement, receipt of this email, including attachments, docs NOT constitute any legal ad\icc, docs NOT establish any 
attorney-client relationship, and docs NOT create any legal duty. This transmission, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you arc not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply 
email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation. 

From: Greg Foglema n <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Tuesday, M ay 7, 2024 1:02 PM 
To: Lance Steinhart <lsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com> 

Cc: Samuel Day <SDay@psc.state.fl .us> 
Subject: Docket No. 20240069-TP 

Hi Lance, 

Below is my follow-up questions for TEMPO TELECOM, LLC ETC Petition: 
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• Does the company agree not to charge Lifel ine customers a number-portability charge consistent with 47 

CFR § 54.40 1(e)? 

Thanks, 

Greg Fogleman 
Public Uti liti es Supervisor 
Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 4 13-6574 
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